



Alexandra K. Callam

Counsel

Providence

401-274-2000

617-345-9000

acallam@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Litigation, Environmental, Insurance Coverage, Energy

Education

University of Michigan Law School, J.D., 1986

University of Michigan, B.S., 1982

About

Alexandra brings extensive experience in environmental law, having served as an Assistant Regional Counsel at the Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office in New York City for over seven years. She represents various industrial and manufacturing clients in private and governmental cost recovery actions, and in enforcement matters under the federal and state delegated NPDES programs, the Clean Air Act, and the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. Alexandra also represents clients and negotiates with states on brownfields issues and voluntary clean ups of sites. She also represents a Fortune 500 company in its environmental due diligence for numerous real estate transactions in eastern and midwestern states. During her tenure at the EPA, Alexandra handled numerous enforcement and permitting matters under the Clean Air Act, and also managed enforcement, permitting and administrative matters under the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act and the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Counsel (2001-Present)
- Associate (1994-2001)

United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region II

- Assistant Regional Counsel (1987-1994)

Honors & Awards

- Martindale-Hubbell® BV Peer Review Rating, Recipient

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Sophia Academy, Board of Directors, (2005-2013), Board President (2006-2008)
- Old Slater Mill Association, Board of Trustees (2014-Present)

Professional Affiliations

- American Bar Association
- RI Bar Association, Environmental Committee

Bar Memberships

- Rhode Island, 1995
- Massachusetts, 1995

Speaking Engagements

- Speaker at 12th & 13th Annual New England Environmental & Land Use Law 2011, 2012, Massachusetts Continuing Legal Education, Boston (“Rhode Island Survey of Cases and New Developments”), January, 2011
- Speaker at National Business Institute’s “Real Estate Law: Advanced Issues and Answers,” (“Environmental Issues in Real Estate Transactions”), December 2007
- Speaker at Hinckley Allen’s “Environmental Group Breakfast Seminar,” (“Amendment to Industrial Property Remediation and Reuse Act and EPA’s All Appropriate Inquiry Rule”), December 2006
- Speaker at seminar: “Water Intrusion and Toxic Mold Claims,” Sterling Education Services, Inc., Providence, Rhode Island, April 2004
- Speaker at seminar: “The Mold Challenge in Rhode Island,” National Business Institute, Providence, Rhode Island, 2004
- Speaker at Boston Bar Association, Construction Law Seminar, “Emerging Issues in Mold Litigation” June, 2003

- Speaker at seminar: “Insurance Coverage Issues in Mold Litigation” Providence, Rhode Island, September, 2002
- Lectured on EPA’s, New Solvent Degreasing Regulations, June, 1995
- Lectured for GZA GeoEnvironmental, “Title V, Clean Air Act in Massachusetts,” December, 1994
- Lectured for GZA GeoEnvironmental, “Title V, Clean Air Act in Rhode Island,” December, 1994
- Lectured for Federal Publications, Inc. Environmental Law Course, November, 1994

Experience

Reported Cases

- BRADFORD DYEING ASSOC. v. J. STOG TECH GMGH, 765 A.2d 1226 (R.I. 2001)

Latest News & Insight

Case Studies

Hinckley Allen Represents Propark America in the Formation of a \$500 Million Joint Venture

Events

13th Annual Environmental & Land Use Law Conference 2012, January 26, 2012



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence